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Dear Ms. Whittpenn:

The U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) received the Biological Assessment for the proposed
Schultz-Hanford Area Transmission Line Project (Project) and request for concurrence under
Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act (ESA) of 1973, as amended, on

October 01, 2002. At this time the Service has received all of the information necessary to
complete consultaton as outlined in the regulations governing interagency consultations

(50 CFR §402.14).

The Bonneville Power Association (BPA) is proposing to construct a new 500-kilovolt (kV)
electrical transmission line from the existing Schultz Substation north of Ellensburg, Washington
approximately 64 miles south and east to a new substation east of Hanford, Washington. The
proposed transmission line would traverse portions of Kittitas, Grant and Benton Counties and is
divided into three distinct segments.

The first segment (Segment A) starts at the Schultz Substation and goes southeast following the
existing Vantage-Schultz 500-kV transmission line. BPA plans to redesign the lines that currently
exit the Schultz Substation to the east, to make room for the new line and to improve the
configuration of the existing lines. Segment A would be located on the north side of the existing
Vantage-Schultz line starting with an approximate 200-foot separation for approximately 6 miles
and then an approximate 400-foot separation for approximately 4 miles. The remaining 13 miles
of this segment would have variable separation ranging from 500 feet to 1375 feet. Segment A
would cross the Vantage Highway. Flat configuration tower structures would be used from
approximately one mile north of Interstate 90 (I-90) south through the end of Segment A , which



would be on the Yakima Training Center.

The second segment (Segment B, ,,) begins where the proposed line would cross to the south
side of the existing Vantage-Schultz line; approximately 5 miles south of where the Vantage-
Schultz line crosses I-90. Segment B, would initially run to the southeast, cross two other
transmission lines and turn east. The new line would parallel and existing 230-kV line for
approximately 5 miles. Just before the Columbia River, segment B, would angle to the north
towards the Vantage-Schultz line. The two lines would parallel one another with a 300-foot
separation and would cross the Columbia River. Flat configuration towers would be used for
most of this segment, including the Columbia River Crossing. Segment B, ends at the south
end of the BPA Vantage Substation and is approximately 9.5 miles long.

The third segment (Segment D) begins just south of the Vantage Substation and runs parallel to
the existing Midway-Vantage 230-kV line with a separation of 125 feet for approximately 4 miles.
BPA would use flat configuration towers starting just south of Crab Creek and continuing up the
Saddle Mountains. Northeast of Mattawa, WA, the Midway-Vantage line structures would be
removed and replaced with double circuit structures carrying the new line and the Midway-
Vantage line. This double circuit section would be approximately 8 miles long and runs through
irrigated cropland. Beyond the irrigated areas, just north of the Columbia River, Segment D
would again parallel the Midway-Vantage line using flat configuration towers and would again
cross the Columbia River. Segment D would then pass the Midway Substation on the west side
and continue up Umtanum Ridge. Flat configuration tower structures would be used up Untanum
Ridge and across most of the Hanford Monument. The new line would parallel the existing
Midway-Big Eddy 230-kV transmission line on the west side with a separation of approximately
125 feet. South of State Route 24, the new line would cross to the east side of the Midway-Big
Eddy line where it crosses two other lines. The new line would then angle away from the existing
lines as it climbs and descends the Yakima Ridge terminating at the proposed Wautoma
Substation. Segment D is 26.7 miles long.

The proposed Wautoma Substation would be constructed in Benton County, 2 miles south of
Highway 24. The substation would be sited at the intersection of the proposed transmission line
and the Hanford-Ostrander 500-kV and Hanford-John Day 500-kV transmission lines. A parcel
of approximately 47 acres would be acquired for the substation and would remain in BPA and
federal government ownership. The actual substation would be approximately 1020 feet by 730
feet and would include the substation yard (equipment within a fenced area) and a grading outside
the fenced area.

The Project crosses two major river basins, the Central Columbia and the Yakima, and crosses a
total of 148 drainages. Of these, 111 are ephemeral drainages that carry flows only after
significant rainfall or snowmelt events, 20 are seasonal and/or intermittent streams, 11 are
perennial streams or rivers and 6 are irrigation ditches or canals. The vegetation type in most of
the project area is shrub-steppe, with some grasslands. The dominant woody vegetation on most
upland sites consists of shrub species, predominantly sagebrush. The limited riparian areas within
the project area generally lack a tree overstory, with shrub-lined riparian areas being more
common. Agricultural lands on the project area are mainly cropland with small adjacent areas that
may have some remnants of native plant communities.






